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Malave, Erin M. \/

From: Rich Figueroa [richfiguerca@greasefighter.comcastbiz.net)
Sent: Monday, January 25, 20106:15 PM

To: Malave, Erin M.

Subject: RE: Please chanege our address to

Greetings,

My Document number is P0O8000000981.
The new address 11800 SW 216 ST
Miami, FL 33170

Thanks

Grease Fighter Services Inc.
Angie M. Figueroa

(305) 305-525-095%

(786) 601-7525 FAX
greasefighter@yahoo.com
www,greasefighter.com

From: Malave, Erin M. [EMMalavel@dos.state.fl.us]
. Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 9:54 AM

To: Rich Figueroa

Subject:; RE: Please chanege cur address to

Rich
Can you please send me the document number associated with your company name? I cannot
seem to find it in our database.

Thank You,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey<http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us>

From: Rich Figueroa [mailto:richfiguerca@greasefighter.comcastbiz.net]

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 1:19 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Please chanege our address to

Greetings,

Please change our address to:

Grease Fighter Services Inc.

Hoods & Exhaust Fan Cleaning Services

11-3830738

11800 SW 216 ST
MIami, FL 33170

Thanks

Angie M. Figuerca



